
LIST OF FAIRGROUNDS STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED 

STRUCTURE DATE 
CONSTRUCTED 

RENOVATIONS USES 

Grandstand 1951 1953 – Roof 
1967 – Addition 
1960s – VIP Area 

Used for Horse Racing which ended in 2010, 
currently fenced and closed – Used as storage 
area by Fair Association after end of Horse Racing 

Horse Racing Track 1951 1968 – Extended to 7 
Furlongs 

Used for Horse Racing which ended in 2010, 
currently fenced and closed 

Paddock/Jockey 
Quarters/Steward’s Office 

1952 1970s – Addition and 
alteration to south façade 

Closed and unused 

Horse Barns (22) and Tack Houses 
(24) 

1952 1968 – complete build out Closed – mostly unused. Served as animal shelter 
during October 2017 Fire Event 

Receiving Barn 1955 Closed and Unused 

Jockey Club, Steward’s Offices 1956 Closed and Unused 

Jockey Dormitory/Stalls/Tack 1981 Closed and Unused 

Golf Course/Inner Track 1987 Closed and Mostly Unused – Occasional leased 
field events 

Tote Board 1955 1987 – Golf Building 
Added 

Closed and Unused 

Observation/Video Towers 1987 Unused 


